# Holly Boe

#### **STAFF RN**

Conway, SC 29526 holly.boe@gmail.com 9857075784

Experienced nurse with nearly 3 years in hospital setting managing care of critically ill patients. Critically ill patients range from Stroke unit to PCU and very critically ill.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

# Work Experience

#### Staff RN

Conway Medical Center - Conway, SC August 2019 to June 2021

Craig Seager - Director (843) 267-6264

The CCU is a mixed unit containing critically ill patients on ventilator as well as PCU level patients. Examples of this include but are not limited to Coved, ARDS, probated patients, respiratory failure, post cardiac arrest receiving hypothermic protocol, post angiogram and surgical patients, sepsis, G.I. bleeds, COPD and CHF exacerbations, stroke, and alcohol withdrawal patients.

Responsibilities include:

- Assess, diagnose, plan, implement, and evaluate nursing care.
- Attend to patient's needs, advocate for patients and family members, ensure safe medication administration, as well as hygiene and routine daily care
- Treat life-threatening emergencies
- Monitor, record and communicate patient condition
- Consult and coordinate with healthcare team members
- Provide nursing care for critically ill patients

#### **STAFF RN**

Stepdown Care Unit - Covington, LA May 2018 to June 2018

DAPHNE GUIDRY (985) 502-6429

The SCU is the neuro/stroke unit of the hospital, but any patient who needs a higher level of care are admitted to this unit. Examples of this include but are not limited to post ablation and surgical patients, sepsis, G.I. bleeds, COPD and CHF exacerbations, TBI patients, motor vehicle accidents, orthopedic patients, and infectious patients.

Responsibilities include:

- Assess, diagnose, plan, implement, and evaluate nursing care
- Monitor, record and communicate patient condition
- Consult and coordinate with healthcare team members
- Attend to patient's needs
- · Advocate for patients and family members
- Ensure safe medication administration
- Hygiene and routine daily care

### **Nursery Director**

Open Arms Ministries - Slidell, LA January 2016 to April 2018

Lisa Dunk - Church Administrator

(985) 643-3043

Responsibilities include recruiting, leading, and managing volunteers for the nursery as well as informing church leaders of maintenance and necessities required.

#### Server

Los Tres Amigos - Slidell, LA May 2014 to August 2014

Fernando Gallegos - Owner

(985) 643-2789

Responsibilities included use of interpersonal skills to ensure customer satisfaction, multitasking to assist with proper restaurant functioning, and collaborating with other team members.

#### **Neighborhood Expert**

Applebee's - Picayune, MS February 2013 to March 2014

Alfred Schubert - Manager

(601) 273-4755

Responsibilities included leading, training, and directing new employees. Maintaining an open communication between staff and leadership along with ensuring customer satisfaction using interpersonal skills and assisting with maintaining effective functioning of the restaurant.

#### Education

#### **Associate in Nursing**

Delgado Community College Charity School of Nursing - New Orleans, LA August 2016 to May 2018

# **Nursing Licenses**

#### RN

Expires: January 2022

State: SC

#### Skills

- RN
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- ICU Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Cerner
- · Vital Signs
- meditech (1 year)

#### Certifications and Licenses

### **BLS, ACLS**

June 2020 to June 2022

#### **NIHSS**

February 2021 to February 2022

#### Assessments

# **Electronic Medical Records Knowledge — Highly Proficient**

June 2019

Knowledge of EMR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EMR use.

Full results: Highly Proficient

### **Medical Terminology — Highly Proficient**

June 2019

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: Highly Proficient

### **Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient**

April 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: Highly Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

# Additional Information

#### Skills

Compassionate, reliable, detail oriented, and flexible with a drive for excellence. Strong leadership, communication, organization, and multitasking, skills. Ability to collaborate with interdisciplinary teams and proficient with technology.